



# YOSR BOUASSIDA

COUNSEL

## BIOGRAPHY

Yosr is an associate at Freshfields' Paris office and a key member of the International Arbitration and Global Project Disputes practice groups. She has extensive experience advising and representing national and international clients in complex arbitrations under various laws and institutional rules.

Yosr also assists clients with settlement negotiations and enforcement proceedings, ensuring effective dispute resolution. Beyond her commercial work, she is dedicated to pro bono advocacy, representing individuals and underserved communities. Her expertise and client-focused approach make her a valued member of the Freshfields team.

## BAR ADMISSION

2020: Paris bar

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### ASSOCIATE, INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer | Since Jan 2021 (Paris, France)

### TRAINEE, INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer | Jan. 2020–Nov. 2020 (Paris, France)

### TRAINEE, ARBITRATION, LITIGATION AND WHITE-COLLAR CRIME

Norton Rose Fulbright | Feb. 2019–Jun. 2019 (Paris, France)

### TRAINEE, ARBITRATION, LITIGATION AND WHITE-COLLAR CRIME

Norton Rose Fulbright | Feb. 2018–May 2018 (Paris, France)

### TRAINEE, BANKING AND FINANCE

Norton Rose Fulbright | Jun. 2016–July 2016 (Paris, France)

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- Jan. 2019 – Sept. 2020: **Certificate of admission to the Paris Bar – Paris Bar School**
- Sept. 2018 – Sept. 2019: **Master's Degree in Arbitration, Litigation and ADR – Paris II Panthéon-Assas** (Honours)
- Aug. 2017 – Jun. 2018: **Master's Degree in Global Business Law and Governance – Columbia Law School (New York), Sciences Po Paris, Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne** (High Honours)
- Sept. 2016 – Jun. 2017: **Master's Degree in International Business Law – Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne, McGill Faculty of Law** (Winter Term Exchange) (High Honours)
- Sept. 2013 – Jun. 2016: **Double Bachelor's Degree in Law and Economics – Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne** (High Honours)